
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
                                                         NEW YORK 

 
       January 23, 2020 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: Change Order #1 – 91st Street Ball Diamond Improvement Project 
 
 A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Scott Lawn Yard Inc. on April 
3, 2019, in the amount of $191,515.00. 
 
 An integral task of the improvements to the two ball diamonds being reconstructed was 
the complete re-grading to established little league safety standards.  As the re-grading was 
completed, the new elevations in the outfields exposed the concrete fence post foundations in the 
outfield fencing.  To ensure safety of the players the existing fence posts were required to be 
removed and reset at lower elevations.  Damaged posts were replaced with new posts.  In 
addition, the fence fabric required complete removal and reinstallation.  These changes will result 
in an additional $6,495.94, bringing the total contract amount to $198,010.94.  Funding is 
available from tribal revenue. 
 
 Will the Council vote to approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a 
form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 
 
 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
   
     Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
     Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
 
     John Gerlach, City Engineer 
 
 
 
Funding Approval: 
   
_____________________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: January 29, 2020 
 
 
 
 

Kennedy______ Spanbauer________Tompkins________Touma_________Voccio________ 


